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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

December 31, 1954

Mr. John P, McNsughton e
Neville G. Penrose, Inc.. Re: Form C-1C1 A, L. Estate A
Fair Bldg. Sec, 20-155-31E

Fort Worth, Texas
Dear Mr. McRNaughtons

In the absence of Mr. S. J. Stanley I am replying to your letter rela-
tive to the drilling -:d casing program for your Neville G, Perrose, Inc,
A, L. Estate 41 wildcat well in S W Sec, 20-155-31E, Chaves County, New
Mexico.

It is my opirdion that you should run £ minimm of 300 ft. of surface
casing and cement to surfeos, and since there is a prior potash lease the
oil string of casing should be cemented beck to a point above the top of
the salt and you must furnish this Commission with a copy of a temperature
survey indicating the top of the cement. '

dlso forward three coples of a surveyor's plat verifying the lecation
of this wildcat well in compliance with 011 Conservation Commission Rule
#1104.
Yours vory truly,

OIL CONSLAVATION COM/ISSICN

L. A. Henson, 01l and Gas Inspector
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